
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Chase Settle"
Cc: Bob Asher; Katie Jamison; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Extension Approval - EOG - (NRM2023059703)
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:40:00 AM
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RE: Incident #NRM2023059703
 
Chase,
 
EOG’s request for an extension to November 20th, 2021 is approved.  EOG Resources, Inc. requests
an extension to 11/20/2020 for the Characterization Plan for the below site.  Due to Covid-19
guidelines, they were unable to access the office to put the Characterization Plan together.  There
are multiple documents that have to be printed and put together before being scanned as one
complete document to be submitted to NMOCD for approval.  The site is fully delineated and
excavated, with soil bioremediation already being conducted on the impacted soils.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Robert J Hamlet
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210
(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
 
 
 
 

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison
<Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Characterization Plan Extension Request (NRM2023059703)
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension to 11/20/2020 for the Characterization Plan
for the below site.  Due to Covid-19 guidelines, we are unable to access the office to put the
Characterization Plan together.  There are multiple documents that have to be printed and put
together before being scanned as one complete document to be submitted to NMOCD for approval. 
With current Covid-19 guidelines, we do not have anyone cleared to be in the office at this time to
put the Characterization Plan together.  The site is fully delineated and excavated, with soil
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bioremediation already being conducted on the impacted soils.  The requested extension is just until
we can get someone in the office to put the plan together.
 
Jackson B #5 Battery
P-1-17S-30E
Eddy Co, NM
NRM2023059703
 
Thank you,
 

Chase Settle
Rep Safety & Environmental II
 
EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

 


